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Anthony Serafini

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 9:34 PM
To: Anthony Serafini
Subject: Coordination Request Complete for File Number: 0430-EX-CN-2017

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
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Office of Engineering and Technology  
 

  

All coordination requests for file number 0430-EX-CN-2017 have been given final status by OFACS. The FAS 
charge for this filing has now been closed. 
 
Coordination Results: 

NG Number Status Code Status Description Condition Code SCB Comments 

NG 207107 66 Coordination Complete 2 N/A 

 
 
Agreement Text: 

NG 
Number 

Notes Agreement Text 

NG 207107 N/A 

$$ADD NG 207107 
TYP01 N 
SEC01 06728 
RVS01 06728 
SER01 NG 207107 
CLA01 U 
FRQ01 M3550.000000 
NET01 ELS01 
IPD01 170802 
DEC01 ACCEPT 
BUR01 FCC 
EXD01 221130 
STC01 XT 
EMS01 10M00W7D 
PWR01 W23.08400 
NTS01 E039 
XSC01 CA 
XAL01 STOCKTON 
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XRC01 20172493 
XLA01 375729N 
XLG01 1211658W 
XCL01 WJ 2XAW 
RSC01 CA 
RAL01 STOCKTON 
RLA01 375729N 
RLG01 1211658W 
REM01 *FRB,M03550.000000,M03650.000000 
REM02 *AGN,PILOT COMMUNICATIONS 
REM03 *AGN,PWR IS ERP 
REM04 *FLN,0430-EX-CN-2017 
SUP01 PROPAGATION AND EQUIPMENT TESTING BROADBAND 
TECHNOLOGY 
ACL01 WJ 2XAW 
DAT01 170731 
LBO DATE: 07/31/2017 
IRAC COMMENTS: APPROVED NTIA 08-25-2017 
DATA CHANGES: FCC=>NTIA CHANGES ARE EXD01:_=>221130; 
NTS01:_=>E039;  
SCB COMMENTS: $ 
IDKT: J1348748 

 


